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Dear Mrs. Weidner,

Johnston Memorial Hospital Nuclear Medicine Department has increased Radiologist
coverage with the addition of Matthew Cobb, M.D.. Dr. Cobb previously was employed
at Bristol Regional Medical Center and was covered under Nuclear Medicine License R-
82009-G05. We wish those privileges be added to our license.

We would like to add Casey McReynolds, M.D. as Assistant Radiation Safety Officer to
cover absences of the Radiation Safety Officer.

We wish our Materials License (45-25240-01) to reflect these changes.

If any additional information is needed, please contact us with any concerns.

Sincerely,
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Margaret Stroup
Director Radiological Services
Johnston Memorial Hospital
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letterfapplication dated

q (l' A\OO (p , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.
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E There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 13137 7
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. :

NRC FORM 532 (RY) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



